

Riverside Cemetery

82 Bergey Court
New Hamburg, ON
N3A 2J5
Tel: (519) 634-9225
Website: www.wilmot.ca
Email: cemetery@wilmot.ca

Cemetery Operator Licence # CM - 04589

Person in Charge of Day-to-Day Operations:

Christi Lichti
Cemetery Services Coordinator

PRICE LIST

Effective date: January 1, 2023

Unless otherwise specified, prices shown do NOT include applicable HST.

The following format and content of the price list has been stipulated by the Bereavement Authority of Ontario and is required to be posted by all bereavement licensees.

INTERMENT

Interment right prices listed below include a non-refundable contribution to the cemetery's Care and Maintenance Fund.* The prices listed below do not include the opening and closing of the grave or niche ("interment fee"), memorialization costs (flat marker, upright monument, etc.) and associated installation fees.

In-ground burials

Adult Grave (4'x10')	\$1,925.39
Child Grave (to 4'x10')	from \$923.75.44 to \$1,925.39
Cremation Grave	from \$957.88 to \$1,925.39

Niches

Columbarium Niche	from \$3,211.94
-------------------------	-----------------

A complete list of all prices for the above interment rights is available upon request.

*Care and Maintenance Fund Contribution:

As required under the *Funeral, Burial and Cremation Services Act, 2002* and Ontario Regulation 30/11, the amounts below will be contributed to an irrevocable trust fund known as the Care and Maintenance Fund/Account. Income (interest) from this fund is used to cover care and maintenance expenses of the cemetery in perpetuity.

For one in-ground grave, 2.23m ² /24ft ² or larger	40% of the purchase price
For one child or cremation grave, smaller than 2.23m ² /24ft ²	40% of the purchase price
For one columbarium niche	15% of the purchase price

Commented [A1]: Select "Fund" or "Account." Non-profit cemetery operators with less than \$50K in Care and Maintenance funds and who do NOT accept funds for services and supplies in advance of need, may opt for an account at a bank / credit union / caisse populaire instead of a fund managed by a third-party trustee.

INTERMENT RIGHT & MARKER SPECIFICATIONS

Commented [A2]: This can be set out in a different format if desired.

Interment Right:	Section	Single	Number of Burials Allowed		Marker Allowed	Marker Specifications (ex. size, flat or upright)
			Caskets	Cremated Remains		
Lot (over 3' length)	1, 2, 7, 8 & Holy Family	No	1	2	Yes	Upright or Flat
Lot (over 3' length)	1, 2, 7, 8 & Holy Family	No	0	4	Yes	Upright or Flat
Adult Grave (over 3' length)	3 & 5	No	1	2	Yes	Flat
Adult Grave (over 3' length)	3 & 5	No	1	2	Yes	Flat
Child Grave (under 3' length)	7C	Yes	1	0	Yes	Flat
Child Grave (under 3' length)	7C	Yes	0	1	Yes	Flat
Cremation Grave	5A	No	0	2	Yes	Flat
Columbarium Niche	9	No	0	2	Shutter	Inscription

Commented [A3]: For each interment right, you must specify how many full-body and/or cremation interments are allowed.

Commented [A4]: For each interment right where a marker is permitted, specify any limitations on size and whether a flat and/or upright marker is permitted.

CEMETERY SERVICES

Interment Fees (opening and closing of grave)

Interment of an adult (over 3' length)	\$1,054.33
Interment of an infant or child (under 3' length)	\$519.40
Winter Interment of an adult (over 3' length)	\$1,581.21
Winter Interment of an infant or child (under 3' length)	\$718.41

Cremated Remains Disposition Fees

Interment of cremated remains	\$421.49
Winter Interment of cremated remains	\$689.43
Entombment of cremated remains in a columbarium niche	\$384.31

Late Arrival Fees, Sunday and Holiday Charges

Late fee for arrival at cemetery after 3:00pm Monday to Friday	\$91.68 per ½ hour
Surcharge for interments on a Saturday	\$458.39
Surcharge for interments on a Sunday or statutory holiday	\$687.59

Disinterment Fees

Disinterment of remains from an adult grave (over 3' length)	\$2,041.52
Disinterment of remains from an infant/child grave (under 3' length)	\$1,211.86

Removal of cremated remains

Disinterment of cremated remains	\$576.64
Removal of cremated remains from a columbarium niche	\$576.64

Administration fees

Transfer of interment rights to another person	\$105.00
--	----------

Additional services

Replacement Interment Rights Certificate	\$70.00
Record Updated Administration Fee	\$40.00
Researching Records	\$40.00

MONUMENTS AND MARKERS

Foundation Installation fee for upright monument	\$610.92 to \$1,570.41
Installation fee for flat marker	\$138.55 to \$241.75

Commented [A5]: Revise as needed to reflect your cemetery's policies.

Commented [A6]: Revise this section according to the services and supplies you offer.

If you offer monuments and markers, revise this section to reflect a representative sample of the upright and flat markers available, including a range of sizes, materials and prices.

Care and Maintenance Fund Contribution:

As required under the *Funeral, Burial and Cremation Services Act, 2002*, the following amounts must be paid to the cemetery operator before a marker is installed. After each marker installation, the amount will be contributed to an irrevocable trust fund known as the Care and Maintenance Fund. Interest from the fund will be used to cover expenses for the care and maintenance of markers and monuments in perpetuity.

For flat markers measuring less than 1,116.13cm ² / 173in ²	\$0
For flat markers measuring 1,116.13cm ² / 173in ² or larger	\$100
For upright monuments 1.22m / 4ft or less in height and 1.22m / 4ft or less in length, including base	\$200
For upright monuments more than 1.22m / 4ft in height and 1.22m / 4ft, including base	\$400

PAYMENT

For services at time of death:

Payment is due at the time of signing the contract. Interment may not take place until lot has been paid for in full. Payment may be made by cash or cheque. Payment plans are also available to meet most budgets.

Commented [A7]: Minimum contribution amounts just increased effective January 1, 2022, per Ontario Regulation 30/11.